
most	solicitations	would	come	through	me	and	i	have	not	received	o	e	from	this	country

Sent	from	my	iPhone

On	Apr	7,	2020,	at	4:10	PM,	Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	<efalcon@aclum.org>	wrote:

Thank	you!
	
Did	you	search	if	you	or	any	member	of	the	PD	received	any	solicitations?
	
Thank	you!
	
Best,

Emiliano
	
------
Emiliano	Falcon-Morano
Pronouns:	he,	him,	his
	
Policy	Counsel
Technology	for	Liberty	Program
American	Civil	Liberties	Union	of	Massachusetts
211	Congress	Street,	Boston,	MA	02110
617.482.3170	x402	|	efalcon@aclum.org
	
Website	|	Twitter	|	Facebook	|	Instagram	|	Youtube
	
	

From:	Kevin	Brennan	<KBrennan@nrpd.org>
Date:	Tuesday,	April	7,	2020	at	7:48	AM
To:	Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	<efalcon@aclum.org>
Subject:	RE:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request
	
Good	morning,	hope	you	are	safe.		The	North	Reading	Police	Department	has	no	correspondence	with	Clearview.		In	addition,	we	do	not	use	this
product.
	
	
Respectfully,	

Kevin	Brennan,	Lieutenant
North	Reading	Police	Dept.	
(978)	357-5051-	Office	
(978)	604-4460-	Cell	
(978)	357-5092-	Fax	
	

<image001.jpg>

	
Confidential:This	email	and	any	files	transmitted	with	it	are	confidential	and	intended	solely	for	the	use	of	the	individual	or	entity	to	whom	they	are
addressed.	If	you	have	received	this	email	in	error	please	notify	the	North	Reading	Police	systems	manager.	This	message	contains	confidential
information	and	is	intended	only	for	the	individual	named.	If	you	are	not	the	named	addressee	you	should	not	disseminate,	distribute	or	copy	this	e-mail.
Please	notify	the	sender	immediately	by	e-mail	if	you	have	received	this	e-mail	by	mistake	and	delete	this	e-mail	from	your	system.	If	you	are	not	the
intended	recipient	you	are	notified	that	disclosing,	copying,	distributing	or	taking	any	action	in	reliance	on	the	contents	of	this	information	is	strictly
prohibited.
	
	
	

From:	Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	[mailto:efalcon@aclum.org]	
Sent:	Monday,	April	06,	2020	5:07	PM
To:	Kade	Crockford;	Taïsha	Lazare
Subject:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request
	

Good	Afternoon,

	

Please	see	attached.

From Kevin	Brennan	<KBrennan@nrpd.org>
Subject Re:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request

To Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	<efalcon@aclum.org>
Date Tue,	7	Apr	2020	21:09:32	+0000

mailto:efalcon@aclum.org
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%253a%252f%252faclum.org%252f&c=E,1,IARrxfHE6zP7KNbX-xwx_rD_nG2vltv8MyYmYAGQ9kiDRIY60_ZXqW-XQn_vqemmoYtpvZ1B3qko5Fic1m6q0d5Tz5W9kvnyWq0M-6xuWkBsITc,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%253a%252f%252ftwitter.com%252faclu_mass&c=E,1,De_riaLtd3WSXGHWzVn2jfrDb3_hIUnR93HPDaGHA6sUJxmKt28yb1BaWr1bFY2OOq4iQlSJIYWgog2tukJFldh6j3Fq4Yqr6YgRl4hyBbXN&typo=1
https://www.facebook.com/aclumass/
https://www.instagram.com/aclu_mass/
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UC14AFyqfizR4gMAMa8KlZ3A


	

Best,

	

Emiliano

	

------
Emiliano	Falcon-Morano
Pronouns:	he,	him,	his
	
Policy	Counsel
Technology	for	Liberty	Program
American	Civil	Liberties	Union	of	Massachusetts
211	Congress	Street,	Boston,	MA	02110
617.482.3170	x402	|	efalcon@aclum.org
	
Website	|	Twitter	|	Facebook	|	Instagram	|	Youtube
	
	
Caution:	this	email	originated	from	a	sender	outside	the	organization.	Do	not	click	links	or	open	attachments	unless	you	recognize	the	sender
and	know	the	content	is	safe.
Caution:	this	email	originated	from	a	sender	outside	the	organization.	Do	not	click	links	or	open	attachments	unless	you	recognize	the	sender
and	know	the	content	is	safe.

mailto:efalcon@aclum.org
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%253a%252f%252faclum.org%252f&c=E,1,dcL_u_1tcS3Q8O3LrejbtXq4Ne7Rx0ZI32r3tHHHGUWB86pUFFo5yUgKMsNIyNk9at_6J7NMxiLk6lJlOrdKCmlvA0vfgm5RLYjLL_MPWHXVJrREpN7osHWZdIg,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%253a%252f%252ftwitter.com%252faclu_mass&c=E,1,mllq1jP5VKbYko2JS4cVi4tXRR1g0xpkcMZyYtvryeVRSamQG0pwunCUBvJXpCJNkMQ0DVo13A7ctl29hSt4yyzOrEH6w1byhAMy7CWO&typo=1
https://www.facebook.com/aclumass/
https://www.instagram.com/aclu_mass/
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UC14AFyqfizR4gMAMa8KlZ3A

